## **Muhammad Kashif Rauf**

**Assistant Director Messing** 

University Main Office (UMO)

Email:

Contact:



## **About**

Dr. Muhammad Kashif Rauf is working as Assistant Director Messing in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Muhammad Kashif Rauf has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

79 Field Regiment, BDA, Azad Kashmir

BA in Arts  Policiton Military Academy (PMA) Policiton	1998 - 2000
Pakistan Military Academy (PMA), Pakistan	
Experience	
Assistant Director Messing	2022- Present
University Main Office (UMO)	
Assistant Director Messing	2021 - 2022
University Main Office (UMO)	
Record Officer	2018 - 2020
Signals Trg Centre, Records Wing , Kohat	
QM	2011 - 2013
2 Trg Regt, Arty , Attock	
Record Officer	2008 - 2011
AAD Centre Records Wing , Malir	
Record Officer	2005 - 2008
Arty Centre Records Wing , Attock	
Adjt/QM	2000 - 2005